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✯✯✯ Field Hearing Notice ✯✯✯ 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  All Members and Committee Staff 
  Committee on Natural Resources 
 
From:            The Honorable Bruce Westerman, Chairman 
 
Subject:         Oversight Field Hearing – Friday, September 5, 2025 
 
On Friday, September 5, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. (MDT), the Committee on Natural Resources 
will hold an oversight hearing titled “The Great American Outdoors Act: Modernizing and 
Maintaining National Parks to Celebrate America’s 250th Birthday.” The hearing will examine 
opportunities to reauthorize and reform the Great American Outdoors Act to enhance public 
access, improve infrastructure, and create new outdoor recreation opportunities at our national 
parks. 
 
This hearing will be held at the Jenny Lake Visitor Center in Grand Teton National Park, 
Wyoming. 
 
Witnesses are by invitation only.  
 
Members of Congress interested in attending the hearing should notify the committee by Friday, 
August 29, 2025, by contacting Madeline Kelley, Director of Member Services 
(madeline.kelley@mail.house.gov).  
 
If you need further information, please call Sophia Varnasidis, Director of Legislative 
Operations, Committee on Natural Resources or Will Rodriguez, Clerk, Subcommittee on 
Federal Lands at (202) 225-2761. 
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	From:            The Honorable Bruce Westerman, Chairman

